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amended, an investigation be instituted

to determine whether there is a

violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of

section 337 in the importation into the

United States, the sale for importation,

or the sale within the United States after

importation of certain electronic
educational devices and components
thereof by reason of infringement of
claims 1, 2, 3 or 4 of U.S. Letters Patent

5,203,705 and whether an industry in

the United States exists as required by

subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—

Franklin Electronic Publishers, Inc.,
One Franklin Plaza, Burlington, NJ
08016—4907.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
LeapFrog Enterprises, Inc., 6401 Hollis

Street, Emeryville, CA 94608-1071.
Jetta Company, Ltd., Jetta House, 19 On

Kui Street, On Lok Tsuen, Fanling,

N.T., Hong Kong.

(c) David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and to
authorize the administrative law judge
and the Commission, without further
notice to that respondent, to find the
facts to be as alleged in the complaint
and this notice and to enter both an

initial determination and a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or a cease and
desist order or both directed against that
respondent.

Issued: August 6, 2002.

By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 0220214 Filed 8—-8-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—Open Core Protocol
International Partnership Association,
Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on July 8,
2002, pursuant to section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (“the Act”), OCP International
Partnership Association, Inc. (“OCP—
IP”’) has filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership status. The notifications
were filed for the purpose of extending
the Act’s provisions limiting the
recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual
damages under specified circumstances.
Specifically, 3rdeye Technology,
Washington, DC; e-ASIC, San Jose, CA;
Semiconductor Technology Academic
Research Center (“STARC”), Yokohama,
JAPAN; Qualis, Inc., Lake Oswego, OR;
GeoLogic Design, LLP, Redwood City,
CA; and Mentor Graphics, San Jose, CA
have been added as parties to this
venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and OCP-IP
intends to file additional written
notification disclosing all changes in
membership.

On May 10, 2002, OCP-IP filed its
original notification pursuant to section
6(a) of the Act. The Department of
Justice published a notice in the Federal
Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the
Act on June 18, 2002 (67 FR 41483).

Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.
[FR Doc. 02—20140 Filed 8—8-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-11-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—Southwest Research
Institute: Diesel Aftertreatment
Sensitivity to Lubricants (DASL) and
Non-Thermal Catalyst Deactivation (N—
TCD)

Notice is hereby given that, on July 2,
2002, pursuant to section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4310
et seq. (“the Act”), Southwest Research
Institute: Diesel Aftertreatment
Sensitivity to Lubricants (DASL) and
Non-Thermal Catalyst Deactivation (N—
TCD) has filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing (1) the identities
of the parties and (2) the nature and
objectives of the venture. The
notifications were filed for the purpose
of invoking the Act’s provisions limiting
the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to
actual damages under specified
circumstances. Pursuant to Section 6(b)
of the Act, the current identities of the
parties are Caterpillar, Inc., Mossville,
IL; Chevron Oronite Company LLC,
Richmond, CA; Corning Incorporated,
Corning, NY; Exxon Mobile Research
and Engineering, Clinton, NJ; Infineum
International Limited, Abingdon,
Oxfordshire, UNITED KINGDOM;
Lubrizol Corporation, Wickliffe, OH;
and NGK-Locke, Inc., Southfield, MI.
The nature and objectives of the venture
are to investigate the potential for
lubricating oils to degrade or poison
emissions control systems for diesel and
gasoline engines. The DASL portion of
the investigation is a parametric study
which is designed to expose various
diesel emissions controls systems to oil
combustion byproducts. The effects of
the lubricating oil components, such as
sulfur, phosphorus, zinc, calcium, and
boron will be determined by measuring
the deactivation of the emissions control
systems as a consequence of oil
exposure. The N-TCD portion of the
investigation is a research/mechanistic
study intended to explore the
mechanisms of emissions control
system deactivation as a result of oil
exposure; for example, phosphorus
poisoning of three-way catalysts.

Membership in this research group

remains open, and the participants
intend to file additional written
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